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KALER LAW OFFICES
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San Diego, California 92121
Telephone (858) 362-3151
michael@kalerlaw.com

Attorneys for Plaintiff JENS ERIK SORENSEN,
as Trustee of SORENSEN RESEARCH AND
DEVELOPMENT TRUST

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

08 CV 305 BENAIB

JENS ERIK SORENSEN, as Trustee of ) Case'No.
SORENSEN RESEARCH AND ) :
DEVELOPMENT TRUST, ) COMPLAINT FOR PATENT
) INFRINGEMENT
Plaintiff :

V.
REQUEST FOR JURY TRIAL

)

;
RALLY MANUFACTURING, INC.,a )
Florida Corporation; and DOES 1 - 100, )
)

)

§

Defendants.
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Plaintiff JENS E. SORENSEN, as TRUSTEE OF THE SORENSEN
RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT TRUST (“SRDT”), for its Complaint for

Patent Infringement against Defendants alleges as follows:

THE PARTIES

1. SRDT is a California resident, and the trustee of a trust organized
accordir_lg to California law, and. owner of all rights to United States Patent No.
4,935,184 (hereinafter “’184 patent”). A true and correct copy of the ‘184 patent is
attached} hereto as Exhibit A. | . '

2.  Defendant RALLY MANUFACTURING, INC. (“RALLY”) is a
corpcration organized under the laws of Florida, having a principal office located at
5255 NW 159th Street, Miami, Florida 33014.

3. Defendants DOES 1 - 100 are other persons or entities, presently
unidentified, that have also been engaged directly or indirectly, in the manufacture
import, sale, and/or offer for sale in the United States of the products accused of
infringement herein.

4. On information and belief, Defendants have acted as agents of one or
more of each other during' some of all of the times relative to the subject matter of

this Complaint.

JURISDICTION and VENUE
5.  This action arises under the Patent Laws of the United States of
America, Title 35, United States Code. Jurisdiction is founded on Title 28, United
States Code §§ 1331, 1332(a), and 1338(a).

6. On information and belief, venue in this district is proper under 28

U.S.C. §§ 1391 and 1400(b) because Defendants have committed acts of |

mfrlngement in this District.

7. This Court has personal Jurlsdlctlon over Defendants because they have

Case No.
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manufactured within, impofted into, offered for sale, and/or sold infringing products ‘

in this District.

CLAIM FOR RELIEF

(Patent Infringement)

8. SRDT realleges and incorporates herein by reference paragraphs 1
through 7, inclusive, as though fully set forth herein.

9. . The ‘184 patent entitled "Stabilized Injection Molding When Usmg a
Common Mold Part With Separate Complimentary Mold Parts," was issued on June
19, 1990. | | | |

10. On information and belief, Defendants have, within the past six years,
made, imported into, sold or offered for sale within the United States and this
District, products for which the two plastic component external plastic shells are
manufactured through processes which incorporate all elements of the ‘184 patented
process (hereinafter “Accused Products”).

11. Accused Products include the product(s) specifically identified below,
and any 6ther of Defendants’ pfoducts sold under any name which were
manufactured utilizing similar processes, including but not limited to, any other
produét manufactured using the same injection mold as any of the products identified

in the following table:

RALLY RECHARGEABLE SPOTLIGHT

12. Defendants have not obtained a license or any other valid authorization

for import, sale, or offer for sale in the United States of products manufactured

through use of the ‘184 patented process.

13. Defendants have been on constructive notice of the ‘184 patent since its

issuance on June 19, 1990.

Case No.
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14, Defendants have been on actual express notice of the ‘184 patented
process since November 1, 2005.

15. Upon information and bélief, the Defendants have engaged in design,
manufacture, import, sell, and/or voffer for sale within the United States, including
this District, products that have dual-layer external plastic housings.

16. On information and belief, the Accused products identified herein and
as-yet-unidentified products manufactured through the same or substantially similar
process have been manufactured through processes which incorporate all elements of
the ‘184 patented process. |

17. None of the vDefenda.nts have obtained a license or any other
authorization from the Plaintiff for manufacture, import, sale, and/or offer for sale in
the United States of products manufactured through use of thé “184 patented process.

18.  Plaintiff’s initial infringement notice to Defendants on November 1, |
2005, provided Defendants with a drawing and associated claim chart showing the
substantial likelihood putsuant to 35 U.S..C. § 295, of the infringement of the ‘184
patented process by the import, sale and/or offer for sale in this District and the
United States of the identified Accused Products and all other Defendants’ products
manufactured with procésses which incorporate the elements of the ‘184 patent.

19. The evidence provided to Defendants in the initial letter and subsequent
correspondence, illustrate how the processes utilized to produce the Accused
Products incorporafed each element of the ‘184 patent claims.

20. The initial letter réquested Defendants pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 295 to
provide factual information necessary to verify the manufacturirig process used to

make the Accused Products.

21. To date,‘ Defendants have not produced admissible evidence

'demonstrating the actual process used to manufacture the Accused Products.

22.  SRDT made reasonable efforts to obtain .proce'ss information for the
Accused Products, providing Defendants with an opportunity to prove that it was not

Case No. __
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using the ‘184 process. .

23.  On information and belief, Defendant made, used, 1mported sold and/or
offered for sale within the United States and this District, during the past six years
and before February 5, 2008, the Accused Products using the ‘184 patent process,
without authority to do s0, in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271, knowing such to be an
infringement of the ‘184 patent, and in wanton and willful disregard of Plaintiff’s
‘184 patent rights. ‘

24. On information and belief, Defendants contributed to infringement of
the ‘184 patent and actively‘ induced others to infringe the ‘184 patent by virtue of
making, importing, selling, using and/or offering for sale within the 'United States
and this District, in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271, Accused Products manufactured
using the ‘184 patent process in wanton and willful disregard of Plaintiff’s ‘184
patent rlghts

25. On mformatlon and behef the conduct of Defendants in willfully
infringing the 184 patent, and contributing to infringement and inducing others to
infringe the ‘184 patent, by the acts alleged hereinabove despite being on both
constructive notice and actual notice, was deliberate, thus making this an exceptional |
case within the meaning of 35 U.S.C. § 285. |

26. On information and belief, Plaintiff has suffered damages by reason of
Defendants’ infringing conduct alleged hereinabove. The damages for Defendants’
conduct are in an amount .thaf constitutes at least a reasonable royalty for all of
Defendants’ sales of the Accused Products from six years prior to filing of this
Complaint and continuing until February 5, 2008.

27.  On information and belief, the reasonable royalty owed to Plaintiff from
Defendants is at least eight percent (8%) of gross revenues from sales of the Accused
Products from six years prior. to filing of this Complaint and continuing' until
February 5, 2008, and according to pfoof at trial.

28. On information and belief, the reasonable royalty owed to SRDT from

Case No.
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Defendants should be trebled on account of willful infringement by Defendants, and

according to proof at trial.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF
WHEREFORE, SRDT prays that judgment be entered as follows:

a. For a determination that the Accused Processes are presumed to infringe
the ‘184 patent pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 295; |

b.  Defendants are adjudicated and decreed to have infringed the ‘184
patent; ' |

C. Defendants are adjudicated and decreed to have contributed to the
infringement of the ‘184 patent and to have inducéd others to infringe the ‘184
patent;

d.  Defendants are ordered to account for damages adequate to compensate
Plaintiff for the infringement of ‘184 patent, their contributory infringement of the
‘184 patent, and their inducement of infringement of the ‘184 patent, in the amount -
of at least eight percent (8%) of gross sales during the infringing time period as a
reasonable royalty for all relevant sales of Accused Products and according to proof
at trial, and such damages are awarded to Plaintiff;

€. Such damages as are awarded are trebled by the Court pursuant to 35
U.S.C. § 284 by reason of the willful,' wanton, and deliberate’ nature of the

infringement;
f. That this case is decreed an “exceptional case” and Plamtlff is awarded

reasonable attorneys’ fees by the Court pursuant to 35 U.S.C. §285;
g.  For interest thereon at the legal rate;,
h.  For costs of su1t herein incurred;

i - Forsuch other and further relief as the Court may deem just and proper.

Case No.
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'DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
SRDT respectfully requests that its claims be tried to a jury.

DATED this Friday, February 15, 2008.

JENS ERIK SORENSEN, as Trustee of
SORENSEN RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT
TRUST, Plaintiff

J. Michdel Kaler Esq._
Attcé{ey for Plaintiff

Case No.
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'United States f’atent 9] . |

Sorensen .

{11] Patent Number: . 4,935,184.
(5} Daste of Pateat:  Jun. 19, 1990

(4] STABILIZED INJECTION MOLDING WHEN -

USING A COMMON MOLD PART WITH
gmnm! COMPLIMENTARY MOLD

(7S] laventos: {:ﬁo.mmsuure.-

[73] Assigoees Primtee, Rancho Saata Fe, Calif

1) Appl Nos 386013 °

(2] Filed: Jul. 27, 1989

Related US, Applicstioa Dats
(Y] Cootinastion of Sez. No. 153,670, Feb. 3, 1984, sban-

[51] IatQU .. B29C 43/16
[ us.a e /246 264295,
264/320.8; 825/129.1

'[58] Field of Search eewun. 2647245, 246, 235, 328.1,

26473288, 32418, 328.12; 425/127, 129.1, 130
{6} Relevences Clted ’

, FOREIGN PATENT DOCUMENTS
ST VBT Avstniia .

=

OTHER PUBLICATIONS
Promat 100-100/100, Nestal. :

plastlc

the first mold cavity that defines the rim of the product.

Portions of the first mold pert contact *
of the first common mold past to rigidly secure

the mold parts in position in to esch other in
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US. Patént. Jun. 19, 1990
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| US. Patent  Jun. 19, 19%
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3 4,935,184 . P
component is 50 contained ia the fourth mold cavitythe ' mon mold part with a first complementary mold part.
solidified third plastic material provides one or more  FIG. 1A ks a top sectiomal view taken aloag lines A—A
that rigidly secure the second com-  In FIG. 1B; and FIO, 1B is a side sectional view taken
fo the second along lines B—B in FIG. 1A. FIGS. 1A and 1B
complementary mold part in ordes to impede move- § show the first plastic material injected into the first
ment of the second common mold part in relation to the :

mold cavity.
second complementary mold part during the injection FIGS. 2A and 1B are sectional ‘views illustrating's -
of the fourth plastic material into the fourth mold cav-  gecond mold cavity assembled by combining the first *

ity, to thereby produce a sccond thin-walled plastic  common mold part of FIGS. 1A snd 1B with & second
product having coatrolled dimensions. 10 complementary mold part. FIG. 2A & & top sectional

The method of the prescat lnvention mayslsoboused  view taken along lines A—A in FIG. 28; sad FIG. 3B
for molding # product baving a side wall including sa {5 5 gide sectiorial view taken aloag lines B—B Ia FIG.

ent to provide a tragsparent window in the side wall. ‘cave
mfmhmVWMkhum::mWh“mw“'
desired to provide a loagitudinal window In the side  gecond mold cavity.

wall in order 10 monitor the level of 8 subistance, such a3 FI1GS. 3A through 3D [llustrate 2 series of steps in the

vl:nmmmmhm 2A. FIGS. 2A aad 2B Kurther show the frst plastic .

s fluid, coatsined in the plastic product. In one embodi- performance of a peeferred embodiment of the method

f first .
and tho first complementary mold part, whereby the - o o .
wwwwhmwmwmmﬁ nmm. t view i . okd
. IR sectional ustrating a second

Iecting  irunsparent st plestlo materal 0 25 1, F1g, § i s & dectousl iew Wsring 4
material Is injectad secoad product molded according to alternative embodi-
remainder of the side wall. In an alternative embodi-  , F10: ¢ Hlustrates a first plastic materisl component

the step of shaping the first plastic material 43 sssemble a first mold 14. The first complemen-
e e (0 ey o I the hep of providig, . tary mold part 12 s dimensioned n relatin to the irst

the fiest plastic material compoaent of

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE DRAWING plastic materisl component may be further shaped fol-

FIGS. 1A and 1B are sectional vicws Qlustrating a  lowing removal of the finit complementary mold pait
ficst mold cavity asscmbled by combining s first com- 12, ‘

FW 009
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UNITED STATES
DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
l SAN DIEGO DIVISION

# 147723 - BH

February 15. 2008 ,
15:17:21 |

Civ Fil Non-Pris ;
USAD #.: 08CV0305 CIVIL FILING f
Judge..: ROGER T BENITEZ
Amount. : $350.00 CK
- Check#.: BC# 1280

Total—> $350.00

l
| FROM: SORENSEN V. RALLY FG.
] CIVIL FILING

|
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